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From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-law.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Doc;ket No. 041291 -El 

Monday, November 29,2004 4:Ol PM 

1. Timothy J. Perry, McWhirter Reeves, 117 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 222-2525, ~,erIy~~m.ac_lau',c.o.m is 
responsible for this electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket No. 041291-EI, In re: Petition for authori9 to recover prudently incurred storm restoration costs 
related to 2004 storm season that exceed storm reserve balance, by Florida Power & Light Company.; 

3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 2; and 
5. Attached to this e-mail in Adobe format is the Notice of Service of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group's First Set of 

Interrogatories (Nos. 1-6) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 2-4) to Florida Power & Light Company. 

Timothy J. Peny 
McWhirter Reeves 
117 S .  Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 222-5606 - Fax 
tpenl~(&nac-law.coni 

(850) 222-2525 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Petition for Authority to Recover 
Prudently Incurred Storm Restoration 
Costs Related to the 2004 Storm Season 
That Exceed the Storm Reserve Balance 

Docket No: 041291-E1 
Filed: November 29,2004 

I 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP’S 

SECOND REOUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS RJOS. 2-41 
TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. 

FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-6) AND 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (“FIPUG”), files Notice that it has served its 

First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1 -6), and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 

2-4) to Florida Power & Light Company by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to R. Wade Litchfield 

and Natalie Smith, Florida Power & Light Company, 700 Universe Blvd., Juno Beach, FL 

33408, on this 29th day of November, 2004. 

SI Timothy J. Penv 
John W. McWhirter 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson, 
Kaufinan, & Arnold, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Telephone: (8 13) 224-0866 
Telecopier: (8 13) 22 1 - 1854 
jmc whirter@,niac-law . coin 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Timothy J. Perry 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Davidson, 
Kaufman, & Arnold, P.A. 
1 17 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-2525 (telephone) 
(850) 222-5606 (fax) 
vkaufman@,mac-law. coni 
tpefn/@,mac-law .coni 

Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

FPSC-COMHtSSIOBI CLERK 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE: 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and exact copy of Notice of Service of the Florida 
Industrial Power Users Group’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-6), and Second Request for 
Production of Documents to Florida Power & Light Company (Nos. 2-4) has been furnished by 
electronic mail and U S .  Mail this 29th day of November, 2004 to: I 1 

Wm. Cochran Keating, IV 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Harold A. McLean 
Patricia Christensen 
Office of the Public Counsel 
1 1  1 West Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Natalie F. Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

s/ Timothv J. Perry 
Timothy J. Perry 
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